
 UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
April 10, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
 AGENDA 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. ATTENDANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: March 13, 2019 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

5. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 

7. SOLICITOR’S REPORT 
 

8. FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

9. REQUISITION APPROVALS: April in the amount of $20,438.61 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 



UMTA Page 1 03/13/2019  
   

UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
March 13, 2019 

 
The members of the Upper Merion Transportation Authority met for their reorganization and regular 
meeting on Wednesday, March 13, 2019 in the Township Building, 175 West Valley Forge Road, 
King of Prussia, PA. The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. and commenced with the pledge 
of allegiance.  
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Tom Kohler, Chairman 
Lou Zotti, Vice-Chairman 
Marvin Meneeley, Treasurer 
Jack Smyth, Jr., P.E., Consulting Engineers, Boles Smyth Associates, Inc., (BSA) 
Noah Marlier, Rudolph Clarke, LLC 
Nicholas Hiriak, Director of Finance 
Greg Philips, BOS Liaison  
 
ABSENT 
 
Carlton Stuart, Secretary 
Ian Kingsley, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
Sally Slook, Executive Secretary 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Meneeley, seconded by Mr. Zotti, all voting “Aye” to approve the meeting 
minutes of January 9, 2019 as submitted.  None opposed.  Motion approved 3-0. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS: 
 
Chairman Kohler announced that an executive session was held prior to this meeting to discuss a 
legal matter. Chairman Kohler acknowledged the public audience and opened up for public 
comment. 
 
FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Residents that live on Crooked Lane expressed their concern of receiving a lack of communication 
regarding the bridge. Chairman Kohler responded by telling the public that this matter is listed on the 
agenda and so Mr. Smyth would be able to answer any questions the residents may have.  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Proposal for the Church Road Bridge Construction Phase Services 
Mr. Smyth stated that project updates would be given in the engineers report. This proposed Church 
Road Bridge Construction Phase Services contract will be associated with the Church Road 
Construction Project which will then be transmitted to PennDOT. A review and negotiation by 
PennDOT would follow. Mr. Smyth noted that the contract would also be subject to the same 
reimbursement schedule and construction as everything that is already planned for construction. The 
proposal length is for 30 months and services would include completing shop joint reviews, provide 



UMTA Page 2 03/13/2019  
   

the required SEPTA certification training, and coordinate with the utility companies.  The proposal is 
consistent with what a traditional percentage would be when viewing the overall construction cost. 
Mr. Smyth stated that communication was made with Mr. Fleming, the project manager of PennDOT, 
in regards to these details. Mr. Smyth expressed his approval for this proposal.  
 
Chairman Kohler asked for any updates on this project. Mr. Smyth stated that the Aqua and PECO 
utility clearance forms are the final two needed, once received it can be submitted along with all the 
others to PennDOT for the utility clearance. In regards to the right of way clearance, the final piece 
needed is from SEPTA. Noah Marlier stated that in working together with SEPTA to get the 
PennDOT forms it was decided to separate the reimbursement agreement and right of way. This 
was decided in order to get the right of way to move along as the reimbursement agreement is a 
more complicated agreement. Chairman Kohler noted that this project has been in the works for a 
significant amount of time and was ready to move forward until some complications arose. Mr. 
Smyth confirmed work would not start in the end of the spring but rather in the summer because the 
matter must first be brought to bid. Chairman Kohler asked if starting a certain part of the year would 
be more advantageous and Mr. Smyth stated the project would be subject to an18 month duration. It 
also was noted that the PennDOT approved detour would be Yerkes Road and Crooked Lane.  
 
From the public: 
 
Lauren, a resident of Crooked Lane asked about sidewalks along Crooked Lane. Mr. Smyth 
responded and stated that on Church Road itself, on one side of the street the sidewalk would 
extend from Yerkes Road to Drew Court (on the non-railroad side).  
 
John, a resident of School Line Drive, expressed concern regarding the detour intersection of Yerkes 
Road and Crooked Lane. Chairman Kohler stated that he already asked Mr. Philips to have police 
enforcement monitor this situation throughout the whole project.  
 
Sandy, a resident of White Avenue gave a few suggestions regarding stop sign placement on 
Crooked Lane.  
 
It was also noted from Rob, a resident that a few years ago an idea of placing multiple stop signs 
along Crooked Lane and a couple of surround intersections. Chairman Kohler directed the question 
to Mr. Smyth and he suggested that we get into the construction phase first. Mr. Smyth also stated 
that in the construction phase we would have the ability to monitor traffic and the detour route and to 
have the contract include additional stop signs as or if needed. A discussion ensued regarding the 
proposed detour intersection and Rob expressed his concerns.  
 
Dorothy, a resident of Crooked Lane expressed her concerns regarding detour traffic during 
construction and a discussion ensued regarding the matter.  
 
Authority Action: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Meneeley, seconded by Mr. Zotti, all voting “Aye” to approve to send the 
Proposal for the Church Road Bridge Construction Phase Services to PennDOT as presented. None 
opposed. Motion approved 3-0. 
 
 
 
 



UMTA Page 3 03/13/2019  
   

REQUISITIONS – February and March of 2019  
 
February, 2019 
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $     15,848.69  Trout Creek Bridge Replacement 

Project for work performed for the 
Period 12-1-18 thru 12-31-18 
INVOICE #34 

     
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $     53,424.14  Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR 

3039) for work Performed 12-1-18 
thru 12-31-18 INVOICE #61 

     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC 
Suite 200 
Seven Neshaminy Interplex 
Trevose, PA 19053 

 $   189.00  Professional Services General 
representation  
INVOICE #69989 

     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC 
 

 $      675.00  Church Rd Bridge 
INVOICE #69987 

     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC  $      189.00  Realen 

INVOICE #69988 
TOTAL:  $70,325.83  

 
March, 2019 
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $      2,574.24  Trout Creek Bridge Replacement 

Project for work performed for the 
Period 1-1-19 thru 1-31-19 
INVOICE #35 

     
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $     25,492.03  Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR 

3039) for work Performed 1-1-19 thru 
1-31-19 INVOICE #62 

     
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $     9,307.51  Transportation Engineering 

Consultant Services 11-01-18 thru 12-
31-18 INVOICE #101 

     
Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc.  $     8,429.01  Prince Frederick extension planning 

study 11-01-18 thru 12-31-18 
INVOICE #6 

     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC 
Suite 200 
Seven Neshaminy Interplex 
Trevose, PA 19053 

 $   472.50  Professional Services General 
representation  
INVOICE #70370 

     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC 
 

 $      324.00  Church Rd Bridge 
INVOICE #70368 

     
Rudolph Clarke, LLC  $      1,323.00  Realen 

INVOICE #70369 
TOTAL:  $47,922.29  

 
 
 



UMTA Page 4 03/13/2019  
   

Authority Action: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Zotti, seconded by Mr. Meneeley, all voting “Aye” to approve the February 2019 
requisitions in the amount of $70,325.83 and the March 2019 requisitions in the amount of 
$47,922.29. None opposed.  Motion approved 3-0. 
 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Geoff Hickman, Public Works Director, presented the impact fees for the recent development plans. 
Mr. Hickman stated that Mr. Loeper noted three development plans that are presently underway, the 
Glasgow Tract, Craft Custom Homes, and 455 West DeKalb. Mr. Hickman stated the transportation 
fee for Glasgow Tract is projected at over $800,000.00. 
 
SOLICITOR’S REPORT  
 
Mr. Marlier stated there was a resolution from last year authorizing the Chairman to sign off on 
anything like the right of way agreements.  
 
CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS: 
 
Chairman Kohler excused himself and turned over the meeting to Mr. Zotti to finish.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2019  
 
Mr. Nick Hiriak, Finance Director, commented that there is no activity to report for February due to 
no meeting last month. Next month there will be two months of requisitions, no revenue collected 
year to date and a small amount of interest earnings for the last two months 
 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 
Church Road Bridge over SEPTA Route 100 Line 
Mr. Smyth noted that traffic control has been a huge topic and PennDOT is on their fourth round of 
comments regarding the matter. Mr. Smyth stated he responded back by making PennDOT aware 
that their comments were not going to affect the bid of a contract, noting it has been frustrating as all 
other counterparts are pushing hard for this.  
 
Relocated North Gulph Road 
Meetings with the park service have taken place and a complete streets presentation at a PennDOT 
Connects meeting was held at Tredyffrin regarding the relocated North Gulph Road. Mr. Smyth 
reported that all is moving along to get the Safety Review in. It was also noted that the next meeting 
for this matter is March 21, 2019.   
 
Trout Creek Bridge 
Continued progress of the Safety Study and getting that into PennDOT. Then following step would 
be getting into final design.  
 
Prince Frederick Extension 
It was noted that there has been contact communication with the Glasgow Tract development team 
to coordinate the design of the boulevard; including one lane in each direction, a medium, and a 
local trail connecting to the Chester Valley trail. Mr. Smyth noted that they have also committed to 



UMTA Page 5 03/13/2019  
   

subdividing a parcel to build a small trailhead parking for Montgomery County which they would then 
take over. In regards to how the road would cross the trail, right now it is proposed to be an 
overhead rapid flashing beacon. Mr. Smyth stated that the Chester Valley Trail is redoing the 
intersection at 202 and Saulin in order to bring the trail into the traffic signal.   
Potential New PA Turnpike Interchange at Henderson Road 
Coordination was made with DVRPC, Karen Whitaker; she provided some traffic counts for the area 
around Prince Frederick which was sent to the Glasgow team. DVRPC is in the midst of preparing 
the No Build scenario for the potential turnpike interchange at Henderson Road.  
 
Board Comments: 
 
In regards to Trout Creek Bridge, Mr. Meneeley noted that this bridge is in horrible shape and it has 
been deficient since at least 2006 and it has been a topic of discussion since then. Mr. Smyth 
mentioned the idea is to build the new bridge while the old bridge is still working. A discussion 
ensued regarding the Trout Creek Bridge building and traffic flow.  
 
ADDITIONAL BUSINESS - None.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Authority, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
        ______________________ 
        THOMAS KOHLER 
        CHAIRMAN       
 
 
mm 
Minutes Approved: 
Minutes Entered: 



 1 

 

UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

REQUISITIONS FOR APRIL 10, 2019 
 

 
PAYEE   AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION 

 
__________________________________________________ 

 
Boles, Smyth Assoc.  $        969.70 Trout Creek Bridge 

       Replacement Project for 
       Work performed for the 

       Period 2-1-19 thru 
       2-28-19 

       INVOICE #36 
 

Boles, Smyth Assoc. $     19,468.91 Relocation of North Gulph  

       Road (SR 3039) for work 
       Performed 2-1-19 thru 

       2-28-19 
       INVOICE #63 

 
     $ 20,438.61 

    ---------------- 





              ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

        Agreement No.

        District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.
        S.  R. 0023 Section TCB
        Estimate No. 36 Federal Project No.
        Estimate  Period  From 2/1/19 To 2/28/19

   MPMS NO. 48172 Invoice # 2019-03-051-69.09 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

    AGREEMENT AMOUNTS                  AMOUNTS EARNED             AMOUNTS DUE

 1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL    DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $314,262.97

          MAXIMUM    DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $313,322.53

$342,518.21    PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $418.25

   OVERHEAD 124.851% $522.19

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$256,888.66    AMOUNT DUE $940.44

 2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL    TO DATE $3,449.50

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $3,449.50

$3,550.00

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$2,662.50    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

 3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS    TO DATE $36,653.03

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $36,653.03

$187,626.02

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$140,719.52    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

NET FEE EARNED TO DATE 4. NET FEE    NET FEE EARNED TO DATE

78.0%   OF $14,626.79

$14,626.79    PREVIOUS $11,379.64

   AMOUNT DUE $29.26

 5.    TO DATE 

   PREVIOUS

   AMOUNT DUE

         TOTAL (THIS PART)           MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT        TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$548,321.02

$548,321.02          TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $969.70

$365,774.40

  Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.                                       I certify that the above invoice represents services

  2400 Chestnut Street                                       rendered on this Project and is true and correct,

  Philadelphia, PA  19103                                       and all expenditures were incurred under a fully

                                      executed contract.

  SAP VENDOR NO. 120823

 Federal ID No:       23-1863016

Project Manager 3/26/19

EXHIBIT "I"

$11,408.90



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No:   

   

                 PART I   

    

 

ITEM % OF % ITEM % ITEM % OF TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL COMPLETED COMPLETED NET FEE

NET FEE LAST REPORT TO DATE TO DATE

1  Project Management / Administration 3.0% 100.0% 100.0% 3.0%

2  Preliminary Engineering (Through Safety Review & DFV) 22.1% 100.0% 100.0% 22.1%

3  Environmental Clearance 8.6% 100.0% 100.0% 8.6%

4  Structural / Geotechnical Engineering Coordination 19.2% 100.0% 100.0% 19.2%

5  Preliminary Right-of-Way Plans 9.4% 70.3% 71.1% 6.7%

6  Preliminary Traffic Control Plans 12.8% 44.4% 44.4% 5.7%

7 Preliminary Traffic Signal, Pavement Marking and Signing Plan 8.8% 32.9% 32.9% 2.9%

8  Preliminary Utility Coordination / Plans 6.9% 100.0% 100.0% 6.9%

9   Public Involvement 4.7% 51.9% 53.5% 2.5%

10   Norfolk & Southern Railroad Coordination 4.4% 9.4% 9.4% 0.4%

100.0% N/A N/A 78.0%



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

           Agreement No:    

   

           PART   I   

   

      DESCRIPTION OF WORK                   ESTIMATED COST                   BILLED TO DATE               BILLED THIS ESTIMATE

     DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL

      Reproduction $2,175.00 $2,316.50 $0.00
      Traffic Counts $1,375.00 $1,133.00 $0.00

                  TOTAL $3,550.00 $3,449.50 $0.00
     DIRECT COST OF SERVICES BY OTHERS

   Subconsultants
       PAQ, Inc. $35,000.00 $13,084.56 $0.00
       CHRS, Inc. $16,891.06 $14,490.78 $0.00
       RK&K $67,500.00 $9,077.69 $0.00
       PennDOT Subsurface Program *(Estimated) $68,234.96 $0.00 $0.00

                  TOTAL $187,626.02 $36,653.03 $0.00



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

   Agreement No. DIRECT PAYROLL TABULATION  

   

          PART I      

PERIOD: FROM 2/1/19 TO 2/28/19  
 

 DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEMS
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EMPLOYEE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

   J. Smyth, Jr.    Sr. Civil Engineer 0.0 $53.55  7/1/18 $0.00

   M. C. Boles    Eng. Coord. 1.0 3.0 3.0 7.0 $59.75  7/1/18 $418.25

   P. J. Boles    Eng. Technician 0.0 $40.10  7/1/18 $0.00

   D. Plett    Eng. Technician 0.0 $37.30  7/1/18 $0.00

  C. J. Zebley    Civil Engineer 0.0 $36.00 2/16/19 $0.00

  V. R. Mothukpally   Trans. Engineer 0.0 $25.25  7/1/18 $0.00

  R. G. Wagenmann    Trans. Specialist 0.0 $59.60  7/1/18 $0.00

  W. Au    Structural Engineer 0.0 $54.50  7/1/18 $0.00

  E. Jacinto    Structural Designer 0.0 $36.30  7/1/18 $0.00

   J. B. Singer    Eng. Technician 0.0 $17.50 4/1/18 $0.00

TOTAL  

THIS $418.25

   TOTAL HOURS PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 122.5 988.0 356.0 1024.5 263.5 226.5 115.0 282.5 96.0 16.5 PERIOD

   TOTAL HOURS TO DATE 123.5 988.0 356.0 1024.5 266.5 226.5 115.0 282.5 99.0 16.5  

D
A

T
E

   
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
Y

  D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

P
A

Y
R

O
LL

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
H

IS
   

P
E

R
IO

D

C
L

A
S

S
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N

32.9

T
O

T
A

L
   

 H
O

U
R

S
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

H
IS

   
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
O

U
R

L
Y

   
R

A
T

E

0.0

N
or

fo
lk

 &
 S

ou
th

er
n 

R
ai

lr
oa

d 
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

na
l, 

P
av

em
en

t M
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
S

ig
ni

ng
 P

la
n

175.0

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t /

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 (
T

hr
ou

gh
 S

af
et

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 &

 
D

es
ig

n 
F

ie
ld

 V
ie

w
)

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l C

le
ar

an
ce

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l /

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 &

 H
yd

ro
lo

gi
c 

(H
&

H
)/

 
G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay
 P

la
ns

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
il 

P
la

n

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

U
til

ity
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

/ P
la

ns

P
ub

lic
 I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t

350.0

100.0

3.0

375.0

71.1 88.0

0.0 7.0

3491.0

0.0 3.0 0.0

3498.0

3975.0510.0

44.4 100.0

275.0 185.0

53.5

0.0

765.0

9.4100.0

0.0

340.0

100.0

0.0

880.0

   % HOURS USED TO DATE

1.0

120.0

100.0

   TOTAL HOURS THIS ESTIMATE

   CONTRACT TOTAL HOURS





ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

        Agreement No. 164228-A 5-00422-04-2NG-064-313

        District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.

        S.  R. 0023 Section 2NG 0020201-LY40

        Estimate No. 63 Federal Project No.

        Estimate  Period  From 2/28/19 August 14, 2019

   MPMS NO. 66952

2/1/19 To 

2019-03-052-61.03 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

    AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED             AMOUNTS DUE

 1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL    DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $360,082.46

MAXIMUM    DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $355,799.32

$780,815.87    PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $1,904.88

   OVERHEAD 124.851% $2,378.26

75% OF MAXIMUM

$585,611.90    AMOUNT DUE $4,283.14

 2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL    TO DATE $4,707.00

          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $4,707.00

$9,430.00

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$7,072.50    AMOUNT DUE $0.00

 3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS    TO DATE $192,276.52

MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $177,406.31

$358,012.36

75% OF MAXIMUM

$268,509.27    AMOUNT DUE $14,870.21

 4. NET FEE    NET FEE EARNED TO DATE

41.3%   OF $78,891.61

$78,891.61    PREVIOUS $32,266.67

   AMOUNT DUE $315.56

 5.    TO DATE 

   PREVIOUS

   AMOUNT DUE

         TOTAL (THIS PART)           MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT        TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$1,227,149.84

$1,227,149.84          TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $19,468.91

$589,648.21

  Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc. I certify that the above invoice represents services

  2400 Chestnut Street rendered on this Project and is true and correct,

  Philadelphia, PA  19103 and all expenditures were incurred under a fully

  SAP VENDOR NO. 120823 executed contract.

 Federal ID No: 23-1863016 3/26/19

Vice-President

EXHIBIT "I"

$32,582.23



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

      Agreement No: 164228-A   

   

      PART   I   
    

 

ITEM % OF % ITEM % ITEM % OF TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL COMPLETED COMPLETED NET FEE

NET FEE LAST REPORT TO DATE TO DATE

1.1 Project Management / Administration 2.8% 55.4% 1.5%
54.6%

1.3 Public/Agency Involvement 3.5% 53.8% 1.9%
50.0%

4, 2.10.991A Rightsizing Design 11.3% 95.9% 10.8%
94.5%

8.7/4.10 Safety Review/Design Field View 10.3% 69.5% 7.1%
69.5%

9 Pre-Final Utilities and Right-of-Way 4.6% 100.0% 4.6%
100.0%

10.1/10.2 CEE Reevaluation & Final Roadway Design 15.2% 55.3% 8.4%
55.3%

10.2.1/2, 4.2, 4 Final Drainage/Pavement Design, Specs. & X Sections 14.4% 19.2% 2.8%
19.2%

10.5 Final Right-of-Way Plan 4.6% 36.1% 1.7%
34.2%

10.8.4 Utility Clearance (D-419) 2.5% 76.4% 1.9%
76.4%

10.14/15 Traffic Control Plan & Traffic Signal Plans 8.3% 7.4% 0.6%
6.4%

10.25/26/27 E&S Plan/NPDES Permit & SWM Plan 12.3% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0%

10.28/29 Final Plans Check/FDOM & Assemble Bid Documents 8.6% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0%

11.1 Post Design Activities 1.6% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0%

100.0% N/A 41.3%



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

           Agreement No 164228-A    

   

           PART   I   

   

      DESCRIPTION OF WORK                   ESTIMATED COST                   BILLED TO DATE               BILLED THIS ESTIMATE

     DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL

      Reproduction $4,430.00 $4,707.00 $0.00

      Infiltation Testing (PDA) $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

                  TOTAL $9,430.00 $4,707.00 $0.00

     DIRECT COST OF SERVICES BY OTHERS

   Subconsultants

       AECOM (Formerly URS CORP. [URS]) $93,511.51 $81,139.86 $13,410.64

       PAQ, Inc. $63,287.51 $14,644.79 $0.00

       CHRS, Inc. $72,138.87 $23,719.80 $1,101.33

       Ground Reconsidered, Inc. $60,359.83 $14,833.43 $0.00

       Gannett Fleming $68,714.64 $57,938.64 $358.24

                  TOTAL $358,012.36 $192,276.52 $14,870.21



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

   Agreement No. 164228-A DIRECT PAYROLL TABULATION  

   

          PART I      

PERIOD: FROM 2/1/19 TO 2/28/19  

 DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEMS
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EMPLOYEE
1.1 1.3 4, 2.10.991A 8.7/4.10 9 10.1/10.210.2.1/2, 4.2, 4 10.5 10.8.4 10.14/15 10.25/26/27 10.28/29 11.1

   T. F. Boles    Sr. Proj. Engineer 6.0 6.0 $61.45  7/1/18 $368.70

   M. C. Boles    Eng. Coordinator 2.0 8.5 8.0 18.5 $59.75  7/1/18 $1,105.38

   J. B. Singer    Eng. Technician 4.0 6.5 1.0 11.5 $17.50  7/1/18 $201.25

    J. Smyth, Jr.    Project Engineer 0.0 $53.55  7/1/18 $0.00

   D. Plett    Eng. Technician 0.0 $37.30  7/1/18 $0.00

   P. J. Boles    Eng. Technician 0.0 $40.10  7/1/18 $0.00

   T. J. Rybas    Eng. Technician 1.0 1.0 $27.55  7/1/18 $27.55

   V. R. Mothukpally   Eng. Technician 8.0 8.0 $25.25  7/1/18 $202.00

   C. J. Zebley V    Civil Engineer 0.0 $36.00 2/16/19 $0.00

   TOTAL HOURS PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 142.0 165.0 992.0 663.5 447.5 780.0 257.0 145.5 179.5 49.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

   TOTAL HOURS TO DATE 144.0 177.5 1006.5 663.5 447.5 780.0 257.0 153.5 179.5 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0  

TOTAL     
THIS 

PERIOD
$1,904.88

   % HOURS USED TO DATE

2.0

260.0

55.4

   TOTAL HOURS THIS ESTIMATE

   CONTRACT TOTAL HOURS

53.8

14.5

1050.0

95.9

12.5

330.0 1410.0

0.0

69.5

0.0

430.0

100.0

0.0

955.0

7.4

1145.0

0.0 45.0

3821.0

8.0 0.0 8.0 0.0

1340.0

41.6

9300.0

0.0 0.0

800.0

3866.0

D
A

T
E

  
  

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
B

Y
  

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

150.0

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
la

n 
&

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

na
l P

la
ns

E
&

S
 P

la
n/

N
P

D
E

S
 P

er
m

it
 &

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

to
rm

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n

F
in

al
 P

la
ns

 C
he

ck
/F

D
O

M
 &

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

ss
em

bl
e 

B
id

 P
ac

ka
ge

 D
oc

um
en

ts

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t /

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

P
ub

li
c/

A
ge

nc
y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t

R
ig

ht
si

zi
ng

 D
es

ig
n

S
af

et
y 

R
ev

ie
w

/D
es

ig
n 

F
ie

ld
 V

ie
w

P
re

-F
in

al
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 a
nd

 R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay

U
ti

li
ty

 C
le

ar
an

ce
 (

D
-4

19
)

55.3

770.0

0.0

C
E

E
 R

ee
va

lu
at

io
n 

&
 F

in
al

 R
oa

dw
ay

 D
es

ig
n

36.1

425.0 235.0

F
in

al
 D

ra
in

ag
e/

P
av

em
en

t D
es

ig
n,

 D
ra

ft
 S

pe
ci

al
 

P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

&
 C

ro
ss

 S
ec

ti
on

s

76.4

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
H

IS
  

 P
E

R
IO

D

C
L

A
S

S
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N

19.2 0.0

T
O

T
A

L
  

  
H

O
U

R
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
H

IS
  

 P
E

R
IO

D

A
C

T
U

A
L

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

H
O

U
R

L
Y

  
 R

A
T

E

P
os

t D
es

ig
n 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

0.0

F
in

al
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 P
la

n



              ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

        Agreement No. 164228-A 5-00422-04-2NG-064-313

        District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.

        S.  R. 0023 Section 2NG 0020201-LY40

        Estimate No. 13 Federal Project No.

        Estimate  Period  From 1/12/19 To 2/8/19 August 14, 2019

   MPMS NO. 66952 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

    AGREEMENT AMOUNTS                  AMOUNTS EARNED             AMOUNTS DUE

 1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL    DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $48,245.13
          MAXIMUM    DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $47,019.90

$56,617.13    PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $517.30
   OVERHEAD 136.850% $707.93

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$42,462.85    AMOUNT DUE $1,225.23
 2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL    TO DATE $25,480.30
          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $15,920.60

$31,040.20
     75% OF MAXIMUM

$23,280.15    AMOUNT DUE $9,559.70
 3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS    TO DATE $0.00
          MAXIMUM    PREVIOUS $0.00

$0.00

     75% OF MAXIMUM

$0.00    AMOUNT DUE $0.00
 4. NET FEE    NET FEE EARNED TO DATE

83.8%   OF $5,854.18

$5,854.18    PREVIOUS $4,788.72

   AMOUNT DUE $117.08
 5.    TO DATE 

   PREVIOUS

   AMOUNT DUE

         TOTAL (THIS PART)           MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT        TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$93,511.51

$93,511.51          TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $10,902.01

$78,631.23

AECOM Technical Services                       I certify that the above invoice represents services

1700 Market Street, Suite 1600                       rendered on this Project and is true and correct,

Philadelphia, PA  19103                       and all expenditures were incurred under a fully
                      executed contract.

SAP Vendor No.

 Federal ID No: 2/21/2019

Project Manager

EXHIBIT "I"

$4,905.80

95-2661922

172593



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

      Agreement No: 164228-A   
   

      PART   I       
 

ITEM % OF % ITEM % ITEM % OF TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL COMPLETED COMPLETED NET FEE

NET FEE LAST REPORT TO DATE TO DATE

2.1.1A Project Management / Administration 3.2% 85.0% 90.0% 2.9%

2.5.1 Roadway Borings 36.2% 80.0% 85.0% 30.7%

2.5.2 Preliminary Geotechnical Report  (PGER) 18.8% 100.0% 100.0% 18.8%

2.5.3 Pre-Final and Final Geotechnical Engineering Report 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2.10.1A Environmental Activities 41.8% 75.0% 75.0% 31.4%

2.10.29A Assemble Bid Package Documents 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

100.0% N/A N/A 83.8%



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No: 164228-A

PART   I

      DESCRIPTION OF WORK ESTIMATED COST BILLED TO DATE BILLED THIS ESTIMATE

     DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL

Travel $699.20 $244.70 $244.70

Printing $290.00 $0.00 $0.00

Drilling $21,755.00 $15,920.60 $0.00

Supplies/Materials/Lab $8,125.00 $9,315.00 $9,315.00

Miscellaneous $171.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $31,040.20 $25,480.30 $9,559.70

     DIRECT COST OF SERVICES BY OTHERS

   Subconsultants

    None $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

   Agreement No. 164228-A DIRECT PAYROLL TABULATION
   

          PART I     

PERIOD: FROM 1/12/19  

 DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEMS
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EMPLOYEE

2.1.1A 2.5.1 2.5.2 2.5.3 2.10.1A 2.10.29A

Bruce Shelly Geotech Manager 4.0 4.0 $76.73 $306.92
DiMemmo, Nicholas J Geotech Lab Engineer 6.25 6.25 $33.66 $210.38

   TOTAL HOURS PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 18.0 130.5 129.5 9.5 179.0 0.0

   TOTAL HOURS TO DATE 18.0 140.75 129.5 9.5 179.0 0.0  

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

/ 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

R
o
ad

w
ay

 B
o
ri

n
g
s

P
re

li
m

. 
G

eo
te

ch
n
ic

al
 

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
ep

o
rt

 (
P

G
E

R
)

P
re

-F
in

al
 a

n
d
 F

in
al

 

G
eo

te
ch

n
ic

al
 E

n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 

R
ep

o
rt

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

0.0

0.0

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
H

IS
  

 P
E

R
IO

D

C
L
A

S
S

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

T
O

T
A

L
  

  
H

O
U

R
S

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
H

IS
  

 P
E

R
IO

D

A
C

T
U

A
L
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

H
O

U
R

L
Y

  
 R

A
T

E

84.5%

564.0

476.75

10.25

466.5

A
ss

em
b
le

 B
id

 P
ac

k
ag

e 

D
o
cu

m
en

ts

122%

10.25

204.0 0.0

0%

0.0

236.0

76%

0.0

0%

$517.30

   % HOURS USED TO DATE

0.0

18.0

100%

   TOTAL HOURS THIS ESTIMATE

   CONTRACT TOTAL HOURS

69%

0.0

106.0



SR 0023 Section 2NG

Mileage Log - Boring Inspection

Days miles costs

11/19/2018 49 26.705

11/20/2018 50 27.25

11/26/2018 50 27.25

11/27/2018 50 27.25

11/28/2018 50 27.25

11/29/2018 50 27.25

11/30/2018 50 27.25

12/3/2018 50 27.25

12/4/2018 50 27.25

244.705

244.7



625 West Ridge Pike, Suite E-100 Date: Job No. Task No. Assignment #

Conshohocken, PA 19428 60555762 0004 20190103

Tel.:610.832.2717  •  FAX:  610.832.3501

625 West Ridge Pike, Suite E-100

Conshochoken, PA 19428

S:\Resources\Office\_Dept Info\Soils_Lab\[Lab Assignments_2019-01.xlsm]20190103

This is a breakdown of charges and not an invoice

Unit Price Total

$12.00 $180.00
$90.00 $1,350.00
$80.00 $560.00
$115.00 $920.00
$8.00 $120.00
$8.00 $120.00

$240.00 $480.00
$255.00 $765.00
$240.00 $2,160.00
$190.00 $380.00
$190.00 $2,280.00

Total $9,315.00

REMARKS: Please call me at 610-832-2717 for any questions/comments.

Signed:

Copy to:

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.

Yongli Min

4.2b Uniaxial Compression on Rock Core, Stress-Strain Curve D 7012 N/A 2
4.3a Direct Shear remolded soils, per pressure D 3080 T-236 12

2.11 Standard or Modified Proctor, 6-in. Mold (Corrected) 5 points D 698/1557 T-99/T-180 3
2.3 California Bearing Ratio (CBR), per point( Excluding Compact. Test) D 1883 T-193 9

1.14 AASHTO Classification N/A M-145 15
1.21 Corrosivity Suite: pH, Resistivity (Single Point), Chloride, and Sulfate N/A N/A 2

1.08 Particle Size by Wash Sieving and Hydrometer Analysis (Sample <5 lb) D 422 T-88 8
1.13 USCS Classification D 2487 M-145 15

1.02 Liquid and Plastic Limit (3-point method) D 4318 T-89/T-90 15
1.03 Particle Size by Wash Sieving (Sample <5 lb) D 422 T-88 7

ASTM Standard AASHTO Standard Quantity

1.01 Water Content D 2216 T-265 15

The laboratory report is attached.
The following tests were performed:

Test No. Description

SR 0023-NG2 Roadway Relocation

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Attention: Noreen Nolan

Re: Geotechnical Lab ReportTo: AECOM Conshohocken





ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

        Agreement No. 164228-A 5-00422-04-2NG-064-313

        District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.

        S.  R. 0023 Section 2NG 0020201-LY40

        Estimate No. 14 Federal Project No.

        Estimate  Period  From 2/9/19 To 3/8/19 August 14, 2019

 MPMS NO. 66952 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

 AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE

 1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL  DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $50,717.15
MAXIMUM  DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $48,425.13

$56,617.13  PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $967.71
 OVERHEAD 136.850% $1,324.31

 75% OF MAXIMUM

$42,462.85  AMOUNT DUE $2,292.02
 2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL  TO DATE $25,480.30

MAXIMUM  PREVIOUS $25,480.30
$31,040.20

 75% OF MAXIMUM

$23,280.15  AMOUNT DUE $0.00
 3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS  TO DATE $0.00

MAXIMUM  PREVIOUS $0.00
$0.00

 75% OF MAXIMUM

$0.00  AMOUNT DUE $0.00
 4. NET FEE  NET FEE EARNED TO DATE

87.5%   OF $5,854.18

$5,854.18  PREVIOUS $4,905.80

 AMOUNT DUE $216.61
 5.  TO DATE 

 PREVIOUS

 AMOUNT DUE

         TOTAL (THIS PART) MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT        TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$93,511.51

$93,511.51          TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $2,508.63

$81,319.86

AECOM Technical Services I certify that the above invoice represents services

1700 Market Street, Suite 1600 rendered on this Project and is true and correct,

Philadelphia, PA  19103 and all expenditures were incurred under a fully
executed contract.

SAP Vendor No.

 Federal ID No: 3/18/2019

Project Manager

EXHIBIT "I"

$5,122.41

95-2661922

172593



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

      Agreement No: 164228-A   
   

      PART   I       
 

ITEM % OF % ITEM % ITEM % OF TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL COMPLETED COMPLETED NET FEE

NET FEE LAST REPORT TO DATE TO DATE

2.1.1A Project Management / Administration 3.2% 90.0% 90.0% 2.9%

2.5.1 Roadway Borings 36.2% 85.0% 95.0% 34.4%

2.5.2 Preliminary Geotechnical Report  (PGER) 18.8% 100.0% 100.0% 18.8%

2.5.3 Pre-Final and Final Geotechnical Engineering Report 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

2.10.1A Environmental Activities 41.8% 75.0% 75.0% 31.4%

2.10.29A Assemble Bid Package Documents 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

100.0% N/A N/A 87.5%



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No: 164228-A

PART   I

      DESCRIPTION OF WORK ESTIMATED COST BILLED TO DATE BILLED THIS ESTIMATE

     DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL

Travel $699.20 $244.70 $0.00

Printing $290.00 $0.00 $0.00

Drilling $21,755.00 $15,920.60 $0.00

Supplies/Materials/Lab $8,125.00 $9,315.00 $0.00

Miscellaneous $171.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $31,040.20 $25,480.30 $0.00

     DIRECT COST OF SERVICES BY OTHERS

   Subconsultants

    None $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

 Agreement No. 164228-A DIRECT PAYROLL TABULATION

PART I

PERIOD: FROM 2/9/19 to 3/8/19

DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEMS

EMPLOYEE

2.1.1A 2.5.1 2.5.2 2.5.3 2.10.1A 2.10.29A

Noreen Nolan Project Manager 2.0 2.0 $65.50 $131.00

Bruce Shelly Geotech Manager 7.0 7.0 $76.73 $537.11

Paul Moffitt III Sr. Geotech Engineer 1.0 1.0 $66.08 $66.08
Mary H Demarco Geotech Inspector/Lab Coordinator 7.0 7.0 $33.36 $233.52

   TOTAL HOURS PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 18.0 140.8 129.5 9.5 179.0 0.0

   TOTAL HOURS TO DATE 20.0 155.75 129.5 9.5 179.0 0.0

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

/ 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

R
o
ad

w
ay

 B
o
ri

n
g
s

P
re

li
m

. 
G

eo
te

ch
n
ic

al
 

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
  

  
 

R
ep

o
rt

 (
P

G
E

R
)

P
re

-F
in

al
 a

n
d
 F

in
al

 

G
eo

te
ch

n
ic

al
 E

n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 

R
ep

o
rt

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

0.0

0.0

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
  

  
 

T
H

IS
  

 P
E

R
IO

D

C
L
A

S
S

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

T
O

T
A

L
  

  
H

O
U

R
S

 

T
H

IS
  

 P
E

R
IO

D

A
C

T
U

A
L
  

  
 

H
O

U
R

L
Y

  
 R

A
T

E

87.5%

564.0

493.75

17.00

476.75

A
ss

em
b
le

 B
id

 P
ac

k
ag

e 

D
o
cu

m
en

ts

122%

15.00

204.0 0.0

0%

0.0

236.0

76%

0.0

0%

$967.71

   % HOURS USED TO DATE

2.0

18.0

111%

   TOTAL HOURS THIS ESTIMATE

   CONTRACT TOTAL HOURS

76%

0.0

106.0



UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.             
DIST. 6-0 COUNTY Montgomery STATE PROJECT NO. ALLOT.
S.R. 0023 SECTION 2NG
ESTIMATE NO. 7 DATE 3/7/2019 FEDERAL PROJECT NO.
PERIOD FROM 2/1/2019 TO 2/28/2019
CLIENT NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE 21,436.31 $   

MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS 20,448.78      
65,174.36 $   PAYROLL BILLED THIS EST. 382.00           

75% OF MAXIMUM OVERHEAD (158.515%) 605.53           
48,880.77 $   AMOUNT DUE 987.53 $  

2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL TO DATE 209.90 $        
MAXIMUM

642.60 $        PREVIOUS 209.90           
75% OF MAXIMUM

481.95 $        AMOUNT DUE 0.00 $  
3. DIRECT COSTS BY OTHERS TO DATE 0.00 $            

MAXIMUM
0.00 $            PREVIOUS 0.00               

75% OF MAXIMUM
0.00 $            AMOUNT DUE 0.00 $  

4. NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
32.80 %  OF 6321.91 $         2073.59 $      

6321.91 $      NET FEE PAID PREVIOUS 1959.79         
AMOUNT DUE 113.80 $  

5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE 0.00 $  

TOTAL (THIS PART) MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT TOTAL THIS
72,138.57 $      INVOICE

72,138.87 $   TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) 1101.33 $  
23,719.80 $      

Cultural Heritage Research Services, Inc. I  certify that the above invoice represents services rendered on 
395 N. Cannon Avenue this project and is true and correct, and all expenditures were 
Lansdale, PA 19446-2247 incurred under a fully executed contract.

3/7/2019
Kenneth J. Basalik, President - CHRS, Inc. Date

Federal ID No.: 51-0259208
Department's Technically Responsible Person            Date

Page 1 of 4



UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.:

PART: I CLIENT NUMBER:

% OF % ITEM % ITEM % OF TOTAL 

ITEM TOTAL COMPLETE COMPLETE NET FEE

NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK NET FEE LAST REPORT TO DATE TO DATE

1. Task 2.1.1 – Project Management/Administration 3.3 % 40.0 % 40.0 % 1.3 %

2. Task 2.2 Preliminary Engineering and Environm 87.4 % 34.0 % 36.0 % 31.5 %

3. Task 2.3 Environmental Clearance /Designation 9.3 % 0.0 % 0.0 % 0.0 %

TOTALS: 100.0 % 32.8 %

Page 2 of 4



UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.:

PART: I CLIENT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION OF WORK ESTIMATED COST BILLED TO DATE BILLED THIS ESTIMATE

DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL

1. Travel 1. 405.00 1. 151.50 1. 0.00 

2. Printing std 2. 30.00 2. 0.00 2. 0.00 

3. Printing color oversized 3. 8.00 3. 0.00 3. 0.00 

4. Printing color std 4. 12.00 4. 0.00 4. 0.00 

5. Printing binding 5. 112.50 5. 0.00 5. 0.00 

6. Tolls 6. 25.10 6. 0.00 6. 0.00 

7. Repository Fees 7. 50.00 7. 58.40 7. 0.00 

TOTALS: 642.60 $  209.90 $  0.00 $  

DIRECT COSTS BY OTHERS

TOTALS: 0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  

Page 3 of 4

395 N. Cannon Avenue
Lansdale, PA 19446-2247



UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO DIRECT PAYROLL TABULATION PERIOD FROM: 2/1/2019 TO: 2/28/2019
PART: I
CLIENT NO: DESCRIPTION OF WORK ITEMS

EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION Task
 2.

1.1
 – 

Proj
ect

 

Manage
ment/A

d

ministr
ati

on..

Task
 2.

2 

Prel
im

ina
ry 

Eng
ine

eri
ng

 an
d 

Env
iro

nmental

Task
 2.

3 

Env
iro

nmental
 

Clea
ran

ce 

/D
esi

gnat
ion 

TOTAL 
HOURS 

THIS 
EST.

ACTUAL 
HOURLY 

RATE

APPROVAL 
DATE 
FROM 
DEPT.

PAYROLL 
THIS 

ESTIMATE

K. Basalik Principal 9.00 9.00 36.00 $       01-01-06 324.00 $       
K. Quigg Editor 2.00 2.00 29.00 $       07-01-14 58.00 $         
M. Rouscher Graphics II 18.50 $       07-05-17
P. Ruth Sr. Historian 30.00 $       07-01-05
M. Steeley Researcher II 22.00 $       07-01-17

TOTAL HOURS THIS ESTIMATE 0.00 11.00 0.00 11.00 PAYROLL
TOTAL HOURS PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 10.00 237.50 0.00 247.50 THIS 382.00 $       
TOTAL HOURS TO DATE 10.00 248.50 0.00 258.50 ESTIMATE
CONTRACT TOTAL HOURS 23.00 692.00 66.00 781.00
% HOURS USED TO DATE 43.5% 35.9% 0.00% 33.1%

395 N. Cannon Avenue Page 4 of 4
Lansdale, PA 19446-2247







INVOICE

Boles Smyth Associates, Inc.

Attn: Mr. Michael C. Boles, Vice President
2400 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA   19103-4316 Check Payment Information:

Gannett Fleming, Inc.
PO Box 829160
Philadelphia, PA 19182-9160

ACH/EFT Payment Information:
ABA: 031312738
Account No.: 5003165655
Account Name: Gannett Fleming

063697.01Project:  

Invoice No: 063697.01*71053 Federal EIN: 25-1613591

Invoice Date: March 18, 2019 Send Remit Info: AccountsReceivable@gfnet.com

For Professional Services Rendered through: March 1, 2019

Project Manager : Ahmed A. El-Aassar aelaassar@envact.com 703 277-9501

Prime Agreement Number 164228-A
SR0023, Section 2NG Project, Relocated North Gulph Road, Montgomery County, MPMS# 66952
Subconsulting Agreement No. 2017-6103-003

Previously 
Invoiced

Current 
Invoice

Total 
Invoiced

$ 127.20$ 19,856.60 $ 19,983.80Direct Salaries

 199.30 31,111.31  31,310.61Overhead 156.68%

Subtotal $ 50,967.91 $ 326.50 $ 51,294.41

Profit  4,985.83 4,954.099.72%  31.74

Total Payroll Related Costs $ 55,922.00 $ 358.24 $ 56,280.24

Other Direct Costs  0.00  1,658.40 1,658.40

Total Earned $ 57,580.40 $ 358.24 $ 57,938.64

Total Due This Invoice .............................. $358.24

  



Invoice Date:

Project:

Invoice:  

March 18, 2019

063697.01*71053

063697.01

Employee Hours and Costs Breakdown
Direct Salaries

Employee Name  Classification Hours 
Actual
Rate 

Regular 
Amount 

Billing
Rate 

Ahmed A. El-Aassar  63.60Engineer V  2.00  69.90 $ $$  127.20

$ 127.20 2.00

Page 2 of 2



Project: 063697 Boles/UMTA-SR0023 Sec2NG Noise Anl

Client: 26689001 Boles Smyth Associates, Inc.

Employee: 13462 El-Aassar, Ahmed A.

Class: Engineer V

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Prd. End Date: 3/1/2019 2/16 2/17 2/18 2/19 2/20 2/21 2/22 2/23 2/24 2/25 2/26 2/27 2/28 3/01 Hours

Overtime 2.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2.00

Totals 2.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2.00
Date Signed/By: 3/1/2019 El-Aassar, Ahmed Date Approved/By: 3/4/2019 Barrett II, Warren A.

Total For El-Aassar, Ahmed A. 2.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2.00

Total For Project: 063697 - Boles/UMTA-SR0023 Sec2NG Noise Anl 2.00

The above compilation is a summary of information from timesheets prepared, signed and approved electronically.

3/18/2019 10:05 PMPage 1 of 1PLC100

Project Time Certification Hours Report For the Period: 2/2/2019 To 3/1/2019


	TA Agenda 04-10-19
	Minutes 03-13-19
	THOMAS KOHLER
	CHAIRMAN

	TA Requisitions 04-10-2019
	TA Requisitions cover sheet 04-10-2019.pdf
	SR23-TCB_UMTA_69.09_Inv36_Feb19.pdf
	SR23_2NG_Inv_63_Feb_19.pdf
	AECOM_Inv_13_14_Mar19.pdf
	Copy of Mileage backup
	Lab Invoice
	DOC092


	umta-2ng-7.pdf
	Summary
	Fee
	Costs
	Payroll




